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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to Maternity Services. 
 
You asked: All questions are shown as received by the Trust. 
1. How many births did you have by site in 2020/21, 2021/22 and 2022/23? 
2. During the out of hour periods, what hours of the day do you have a 
resident consultant obstetrician on site? 
3. How many consultant obstetricians do you have in your funded 
establishment?  
4. How many band 7 midwives do you plan to have on shift at any one time? 
Please provide by area (i.e. Triage, Delivery Suite, Birth Centre, etc.) and site.  
5. During the out of hour periods, how many O&G (obstetrics and 
gynaecology) "post graduate doctors in training" do you have resident? 
Please provide by grade and site. 
6. Please confirm both your funded midwifery establishment and your most 
recent birthrate+ recommended  midwifery establishment.   
Out of hour period is considered to be 17:00 – 09:00 (Mon – Fri) and all day 
Saturday and Sunday. 
 
Trust response: 
1. 

 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 

Tunbridge Wells Hospital 4806 5237 5103 

Crowborough Birth Centre 146 0 164 

Maidstone Birth Centre 458 410 375 

Home 128 99 66 

 
2. 08:30 – 21:30 
3. 18.1 consultants in funded establishment 
4.  

http://www.mtw.nhs.uk/


 Number of Band 7 midwives 

Tunbridge Wells Hospital Delivery Suite 2 

Tunbridge Wells Hospital - Triage 1 

Tunbridge Wells Hospital - Coordinator 1 

Crowborough Birth Centre - 

Maidstone Birth Centre 1 

 
5. Tunbridge Wells Hospital: 2 x Registrar, 2 x SHO 
6. Total midwifery funded establishment: 231.53 
Birthrate+ recommended establishment: 235.78 
 


